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Property Information Request Information Update Information

File#: BS-X01567-2516056716 Requested Date: 02/14/2024 Update Requested:

Owner: ROBERT ESPOSITO Branch: Requested By:

Address 1: 1027 ROUTE 521 Date Completed: Update Completed:

Address 2: # of Jurisdiction(s):

City, State Zip: NEWTON, NJ # of Parcel(s): 1

Notes

CODE VIOLATIONS Per Township of Stillwater Department of Zoning there are no Code Violation cases on this property. 

Collector: Township of Stillwater

Payable Address: 964 Stillwater Road, Newton, NJ  07860

Business# (973) 383-9484

PERMITS Per Township of Stillwater Department of Building there are no Open/Pending/Expired  permits on this property

Collector: Township of Stillwater

Payable Address: 964 Stillwater Road, Newton, NJ  07860

Business# (973) 383-9484

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS Per Township of Stillwater Department of Finance there are no Special Assessments/liens on the property.

Collector: Township of Stillwater

Payable Address: 964 Stillwater Road, Newton, NJ  07860

Business# (973) 383-9484

DEMOLITION NO

UTILITIES Water & Sewer

This property is on a community water and sewer. All houses go to the shared well and septic system.

Garbage

GARBAGE PRIVATE HAULER WITH LIEN STATUS AND BALANCE UNKNOWN
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From: Clerk <Clerk@stillwatertwp.com>
Sent: 16 February 2024 12:21
To: MLS
Subject: OPRA Response

 

Good Afternoon Ryan, 

 

As per your OPRA request received 2/16/2024 on 1027 RT 521, there are no violations, open/pending/expired 
permits, no fines or any money due on this property.  

 

Congrats to your buyers! 

 

If you need anything further, please let me know. Thanks! 

 

Kindest Regards, 
 
Valerie L. Ingles 
Valerie Ingles, RMC, CMR 
Stillwater Township 
964 Stillwater Road 
Newton, NJ  07860 

 

973-383-9484 x20 
973-383-8059 fax 

 
 


